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June 5, 2000

Nearburg Producing Corporation
3300 North ‘A’ Street, Building 2, Suite 120
Midland, TX 79705

RE: WELL PLACED IN POOL
Gentlemen/Madams:

As the result of Division Order No. R-11384, the following described gas well has been placed in the pool
shown below. This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to reflect
the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

Happy Valley; Morrow Gas Pool
White Tip ‘7’ Federal Well No. 1
Unit I, Section 7, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, NMPM
Poolcode: 78060

Transporters are advised by copy of this letter to change their records to reflect the pool name as established by
this order effective February 1, 2000.

Sincerely,

Fepr foie]

Bryan Arrant
District Geologist

cc: Amoco Pipeline-ICT
El Paso Natural Gas
Santa Fe
Well File
Mae
BLM
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